\,

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF Beaufort

(- O-Syrs)
) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) N
)

STATE
VS.
MARKUS DEON HARRIS

)} INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS80700337

)
) A/WE

2018A0710300544

AKA:

) Date of Offense: 12/01/2018 -

Sex: Male

Race: Black Ager 39 ) S.C. Code §: 16-11-312(B)(3)

S ™ S ' ' '
: o ‘ ,

PR 000 am ST | V CR Code #: 0086

Address: )

DI * SID# ) SENTENCE SHEET

DL Yes ONoO  CMV Yes ONo O Hazmat Yes 0 No D

In disposition of the said indictiment comes now the Defendant who was O CONVICTED OF or & PLEADS

10:  Burglary - 3rd degree ) .

In violation of § 16-11-313 of the S.C."Code of Laws. bearing CDR Code # 0427

B NON-VIOLENT 3 VIOLENT

The charge is: [J As indicted,
The plea is:

{0 Without Negotiations or Recommendation.

(0%36 STV ——

O MANDATORY GPS

(C8C wiminer 1 or CSC wiminor 3

O SERIOUS. 2 MOST SERIOUS B §17-25-45

) Defendant Waives Presentment 1o Grand Jury, {def™s initials)
{0 Negotiated Sentence. B Recommendation by the State.

Comiaoﬂff"“? wARRS

B2 Lesser ncluded Offense.

(SeHEitor)

and/or to pay a fine of $

(SC Bar #)
WHERLEFORE. the Defendant is committed to the
for a determinate term of 5 days/momh
: provided (Hettipon
plus costs and assessments as applicable*: the balance is suspended with probation for

{Defendant) (Atorney for [Jefendant) (SC Bar #)

¢ State Department of Corrections O County Detention Center,

O under the Youthful Offender Act not 10 exceed

davs/months/years and or payment of §
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of

years

the service of

Probation. Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation. which arc incorporated by reference,

CONCURRENT or 3

CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

0O The Defendant is 1o be given credit for time served pursuant to 5.C. Code §24-13-40 10 be calculated and applied by the State Departiment of Corrections.
O The Detendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Negleet pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for-a persan convjicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal Domestic Violence) to

ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. N

O RESTITUTION: (3 Deferred

Total: §

>,

-

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
Ordered Q@_S\,m Iy
DU ESCFUL Cou L =T10A G-

days/hgufs Public Service Fmployment
2~ Deos

]

ovRT 2o GAAUA .

\___7__-
0 Set by ‘('1)ppp£ O Obtain GED ] PACvK 2
0 Autend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Com. :

Rccipicx{l: ‘ 8 May serve W/E beginning

*Fine:  \ D wAly. ViTewnor &€ ¥ 000 Substance Abuse Counseling

§14-1-206 (As.s;gﬁnlcnls 107.5%)_.. $ [ Random Drug/Alcoho! Testing
§14-1-211 (A)1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 § 2O . ¢ycHine may be pd. in cqual consecutive weekly/monthly
$14-1-211 (A 2D Surcharge) $100 $ pats. of ' § E@ 53 e
§356-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ $ ﬁ%, i FHUL 1Y
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ :
Proviso 61.6 (Public DefiProb) $500 $ Other: HiL A A
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25 0w JYL o U 71T
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ OA =
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ VL LOUr of A
§36-3-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/euch $ pp@als

%o 10 County (if paid in installments) $__ 3.5 )"D Appuointed PD or appointed other counsel.

TOTAL

Clerk of Count/Deputy Clerk

Proviso requires $300 be paid 10 Clerk

. - ——during probation and shall be.eetfegted beTore an,\(olhcr fees,
$ 18 . 7S C : ‘ v
, Presiding Judge: l e % B

Court Reporter:

C\ st 82 NW Judge Code: 2126 "= =

MP-SCCAR217 (04/2018)

N \_niowa V\AM,‘J‘.E*l‘;) Sentence Date: 7= 1% -



DOCKET NO. 2019GS0700337

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or‘to

WITNESSES
A. Paul / BCSO The State of South Carolina
County of Beaufort
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
May Term 2019
: THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
VS.
2018A0710300544
MARKUS DEON HARRIS
Indictment For
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

True Bill

ot

Foreperson of Grand Jury

Date: MAY 16 2019

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date:
INDICT

Burglary (Violent) — 2nd Degree
SC Code: 16-11-312(B)(3)
CDR Code: 0086

Defendant

 Witness:

C.C.C.PLS. and G.S.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ' ‘ . INDICTMENT
' 2019GS0700337

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT

- At a Court of General Sessions, convened on May 16, 2019, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
County presént upon their cath: .

Burglary (Violent) — 2nd Degree

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about December 1, 2018, the Defendant, MARKUS DEON HARRIS, did
enter a building without consent and with intent to commit a crime therein and the entering or remaining occurred in the
nighttime, all in violation of Section 16-11-312(B)3), et al. of the Codes of Law of South Carolina.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

<
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Solicitor

8 and
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA } INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
: )
COUNTY OF Beaufort ). )
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS80700748
VS. - ) .
MARKUS DEON HARRIS ) A/WH: 2018A0710300545
AKA: : ) Date of Offense: . 120172018 ’
Race:  Black Sex: Male Age: 39 ) S.C. Code §: 16-13-30(A)
R ) SO e ;
POB- 20000 Am S5 } ' ) PR Code #:
e 3 )
Address diiniibie NSt , v .
DLE ¥ SIDE ) SENTENCE SHEET - UL 30 20’9

DL YesONoD  CMV Yes ONo I Hazmat Yes [ No OJ Q
in de(mmm of the said indictment comes now the D;,h:ndam whowas * O CONVICTED OF or PI EA Ouﬁ Oprp@ /
als

TO: Petit Larceny :
In violation of § 16-13-30 of the S.C..Code of Laws. bearing CDR Code 4 4
16-13-30(A) 3419

B NON-VIOLENT OO VIOLENT' O3 SERIOUS 0 MOST SERIOUS O MANDATORY GPs O3 §17-25-43
. (CSC wiminor 1* o CSC w/minor Kis)

The charge is: 8 As indicted, . 03 Lesser Included Offense. [ Dn.lgnd(un Waives Pruummm to Grand Jury. (detf™s initials)

Thepleais: [0 Withowt Negotiations or Ruomnknddum : {3 Negotiated Sentence. & Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST }\/\ . ’
T A e AN Conde 31— 7454

(SokEitor) (5C Bar #) (Defendant) (Allorncwééfcndanl) (SC Bar #)

WHEREFORE. the Defendant igg ed 10 the [0 State Department of Corrections County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 10nths/ycars or 0 under the Youthful Offender Act not 10 exceed years

and/or to pay a finc of § ded thal upon the service of days/months/years and or payment of §

plus costs and assessments as applicable® ke balance is suspendced with probation for monthsfyears and subject to South Carolina Dcpanment of
gohmion, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation. which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENTor 3 CONSECUTIVE (o sentence on:
O The Defendant is 1o be given credit-for time served pursuant to 5.C. Code §24-13-40 10 be Ldl(,llldlLd and applicd by the State Department of Corrections.
{1 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Negleet pursu §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a per;on(cunwﬂﬁofa violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-23> iS{Criminal Domestic Violence) to

ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunj N

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: \
“Waives Hearing O Ordered , FPTUP ' J

O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O

-

-
days/hours Pubfic Service LEmployvment

Total: $ plus 20% fec:

Payment Terms: / P
[ 7 S
O Set by SCDPPPS g ‘ v

Ttain GED
m] Allend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

Recipient: R O May serve W/E beginning

HFine: o ) - 3 Substance Abuse Counseling

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ 03 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

§14-1-21T (AX 1)(Conv. Surcharge) $1o0 ¥ 08 . ooFine may be pd in equal consecutive weekly/imonthly
$H-1-211 (A2 DUL Surcharge) : $100 $ pmts. of § Beginning
§36-3-2995 (DU Assessment) $12 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) : $25 $

Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) - . £500 $ ) Other:

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 ‘ $ _2.5xs

§14-1-213 {Drug Coun Surcharge) $150 $

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

$56-3-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/cach $

3% 10 County (if paid in installments) $ 2 9V ! Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

Proviso requires $300 be pa:d to C l;rk

.~——during probation and sh etore dn\ lh;rl ¢S,
TOTAL Z & ? { /
: Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk (K m& )&g@ Judge Code:

Court Reporter: \ DA AL A 24, Sentence Date: -« 18 -
MP-SCCA217 (0472018)




WITNESSES

DOCKET NO. 2019G50700748

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

hereby appear.in my own proper
person and plead guilly to the within
indictment or to

A. Paul /BCSO The State of South Carolina
County of Beaufort
8
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
May Term 2019
: ' THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
V8.
2018A0710300545
MARKUS DEON HARRIS

lndiétment For

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

True Bill

WLodio

Foreperson of Grand Jury A

Date: MAY 1 ¢ 2014
VERDICT '

Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date:

INDICT

Petit Larceny
SC Code: 16-13-30(A)
CDR Code: 3419_

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS. and G.S.

RECEIVETY
UL 30 2019

SC Court of Appeals



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
2019GS0700748

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on May 16, 2019, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
County present upon their oath:

Petit Larceny

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about December 1, 2018, the Defendant, MARKUS DEON HARRIS, did,
take and carry away property of Henry Mineros with the intent to deprive the owner of such property, which was valued at
the time of the offense at two thousand dollars or less, all in violation of Section 16-13-30(A), et al. of the Codes of Law
of South Carolina. : ‘

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and confrary to the statute in such case made and provided.
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Solicitor
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